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GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM
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Date: February 25, 2022

To: All California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES)
California State Nonprofit Security Grant Program (CSNSGP)
Subrecipients

From: Cal OES Grants Management

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 CSNSGP Required Documents Webinars

The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants
Management, is pleased to announce the FY 2021 CSNSGP Required
Documents webinars to provide Subrecipients with technical assistance and
updated programmatic requirements to ensure funds are spent pursuant to the
intent of the grants.

These webinars will cover topics such as how to avoid common mistakes,
instruction on the required documents submission process, and procurement
technical assistance. To maximize the benefits of these webinars, CSNSGP
Subrecipients are encouraged to participate in one of the upcoming webinars.

FY 2021 CSNSGP Webinar Schedule

Tuesday, March 8, 2022
9:00 AM-12:00 PM
Webinar 1

Call In: 415-906-4037
Conference ID: 921 294 31#

Monday, March 14, 2022
9:00 AM-12:00 PM

Webinar 3

Call In: 415-906-4037
Conference ID: 160 245 470#

Thursday, March 10, 2022
9:00 AM-12:00 PM
Webinar 2

Call In: 415-906-4037
Conference ID: 346 478 84#

Tuesday, March 15, 2022
9:00 AM-12:00 PM

Webinar 4

Call In: 415-906-4037
Conference ID: 754 486 630#
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